December 7, 2000

Ms. Elizabeth M. Boemer

Assistant Vice President

Firstar Bank Milwaukee, N.A.

777 E. Wisconsin Ave.

Milwaukee, WI 53202

Fax: (414) 765-5152

Dear Beth:

The Lynde & Harry Bradley Foundation intends to pay the remaining balance of $160,177.12 on the commercial loan account 610-6320686-0001.  We are directing you to make the payment out of the checking account 0112679484 on December 15, 2000.  Please contact Cynthia Friauf at (414) 291-9915 if you have any questions or need additional information.

Very truly yours,

Robert N. Berkopec

Chief Financial Officer

cc:  Cynthia Friauf

       Yvonne Engel
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